

# MANAMI OSAKA

MUSIC COMPOSER, ORCHESTRATOR,  
PRODUCER, PIANIST

626-316-3496

Pasadena, CA

manamiosaka01@gmail.com

manamiosaka.com

## ABOUT ME

I started playing classical piano at the age of 4, was awarded 5th place in a Japanese national competition, received my Bachelor's degree in Japan. I am currently well versed in various genres of jazz, Latin, and Brazilian music. I have also honed my skills in percussion, drums, and marching band percussion since the age of 12. All these experiences have led to my compositional style. I am a creative and very motivated composer with knowledge of various genres.

## EXPERIENCE

### COMPOSER ASSISTANT-ELIK ÁLVAREZ AND JUAN ANDRÉS CAMMARANO IN MUSICMIND CO.

- Managed daily duties, including template and software updates, data management, stems printing, tuning, etc
- Assisted in studio recordings, as a recording engineer, including setting up microphones, cable management etc
- Played piano and percussion instruments for several recording sessions
- Making quesheets and organizing music library

### LIVE STAGE PRODUCING-MOSAIC 2023-PRESENT

- Composing original music for Instagram Reels
- Directs and changes media slides on cue
- Front stage management

### FILM COMPOSER AND ORCHESTRATOR 2022-PRESENT

- Composer, Dialog Editor, Sound Designer for independent films
- Active participation as composer in film productions of UCLA, USC and NYFA students

### TV SERIES 2022-PRESENT

- YouTube series Grey Sheep main composer

### MUSICIAN 2016-PRESENT

- Awarded 5th place in Japan Classical Music Competition National Competition, Piano Division
- Performed in TV shows, festivals, and gig performances in Japan and US as a pianist, keyboardist, percussionist, and drummer
- Participated in recording sessions as a studio musician in a recording studio

## SKILLS

**MUSIC** Playing the piano, keyboard, flute, percussion instruments, and drum | Proficient sight reader

**GENERAL** Ability to communicate with a wide range of generations | Systematic | Responds quickly and effeciently

**SOFTWARE** Avid certificate of ProTools and Sibelius | Logic, Cubase, AbletonLive, Finale, KONTAKT

**LANGUAGE** Fluent Japanese | Proficient English | Intermediate Korean

## EDUCATION

**TOKYO COLLEGE OF MUSIC** Bachelor of Music, Classical Piano Tokyo, Japan 2016-2020

**LOS ANGELES COLLEGE OF MUSIC** Associate of Arts, Music composition for visual media Pasadena, CA  
2022-2024-Scholarship